Draft Minutes

CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL TIERS CROSS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Thursday 5th October 2023 @ 7:30pm

Zoom

Clerk/RFO Deborah Yea - 07971166676 tierscrosscc@yahoo.co.uk

1.	In Attendance
1.	Cllr Lenny Rees, (LR)
	Cllr Claire George (CG)
	Cllr Eirian Jones (EJ)
	County Cllr Reg Owens (RO)
	One member of Dyfed Powys Police PC1189
	The Clerk. (DY)
-	
2.	Apologies Clira Dava Broater (Chair)
	Cllrs. Dave Procter (Chair), Cllr Phil Newman (PN)
_	, ,
3.	Declarations of Interest
-	- None
4.	Questions from the public
	- Memorial Garden bench plaque location
5.	Adopt Minutes from the previous Meeting 7 th September 2023
	Cllr Claire George proposed seconded by Cllr Lenny Rees
6.	Matters Arising
	- Checking of DEFIB in Tiers Cross
	CG will meet DY to check the DEFIB in Tiers Cross - Action CG and DY
	- Flower for remembrance Sunday
	PN has one already it was agreed another wreath needs to be purchased form the British Legion in
	Milford Haven approx. cost £20-25 approx Action DY to check with PN and then purchase 1 or 2
	wreaths.
	- Cllr vacancy
	Cllr vacancy closes today 05/10/2023 - Action DY to contact PCC to see if any applications have
	been received.
	- 20mph speed in tiers cross
	20mph speed in tiers cross is in force.
	Dyfed Powys Police PC1189 commented that Tiers Cross Community Council (TCCC) have gone
	through tight routes in contacting GoSafe Wales. There are limited resources for speed camera but
	they will work to monitor the areas providing visibility. Dyfed Powys Police (DPP) will continue to
	plan presence in this area.
	It was noted that the roads are getting busier going through Tiers Cross volume as much as speed
	was more noticeable. All agreed increased presence and visibility would a good step forward. EJ
	commented speed seems to increase, when leaving the 20mph zone towards Haverfordwest, DPP
	enquired did we have any community speed watch at the moment in Tiers Cross as we could use a
	community speed gun this would be calibrated so a letter could be sent as a warning but no
	enforcement could take place.
	enforcement could take place.

The discussion then went on to note that's outside the quarry there is an increased danger as mud on the road also lorries turning in and out at peak period, leading to dangerous manoeuvres by drivers in a rush trying to overtake. DPP we asked if they could provide any support in this. TCCC are to get in touch with quarry and raise their concern. It was also noted that there used to be a liaison committee regarding the quarry DY was asked to contact the Quarry and see it there was still a community liaison group taking place with themselves. – **Action DY to contact Quarry**

- Brambley Croft Update

RO provided an update he had spoken to G Wade PCC who works within highways. There is a barn conversion on the entrance that needs to be completed before the road is completed on the site. There is a Sec 38 agreement with the developers so the road will be completed on the completion of the final property. LR enquired that as the Barn is on another postcode would that make a difference to the completion date? RO stated the completion of the road will not take place until all the properties are completed within that development. LR thanked for the update.

7. Agenda

No comments

8. Planning Matters

- 22/1126/PA

Decision notice received for 22/1126/PA Quarry Hall Cottage

- 23/0407/PA

Decision notice 23/0407/PA – Peepout, conversion of property

RO – explained the reasons behind the decline for planning application for Peepout conversion to the meeting members.

9. Correspondence

- Pembrokeshire Community Review 23/10/2023. RO explained how the Boundary commission have asked to reduce the number of County Council (CC) within his constituency from 6 to 3 Tiers Cross, Herbranston and Walwyn's Castle potentially to be combined we need to be heard, would TCC want to be amalgamated, it is due to reducing costs and other CC haven't got Cllr. Or Clerks? CG asked on decision making timescale? We need to protect the assets in the community for the residents of TCC. EJ commented closer you are the better, therefore would be beneficial to stay as a we are. CG will reiterate don't think geographically it would work all together. CG will be attending the meeting and report back out our next TCC meeting in November. Action DY to accept the invite, and send an email out to all regarding the meeting and obtain an agenda. DY
- Working Better Together meetings PCC 3rd Tuesday of every month information further details to follow
- Hate crime and County Lines Tuesday 17 & 19/10/23 @ 19:00 @ Milford Haven Police station –
 CG Confirmed attendance

The meeting is regarding County lines awareness and hate crime each 6 months a national campaign with partner agencies and groups, getting message out there of how to recognise it and work with the police.

- Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places to commence next week.
 - Review of current polling stations TC school room works well if is ever unavailable, contingency plans in place, we do receive plenty of notice for elections.
- PLFP Pembrokeshire Local Food Partnership Food Development Grants information purpose
- **Pembrokeshire Area Committee 12.10.23** GC attending Zoom link sent on
- Musical Evening 5th October 7:30pm Information purpose added to Facebook and also poster placed in the notice board

Community Apple Juicing day Saturday 7th October 10-3pm - Information purpose added to Facebook and also poster placed in the notice board. **DEFIB** moved in Dreen hill – Placed on the side of the garage. Email shared by PN to the Cllrs. **Financial Matters** 10. Change or mandate form ready requires signing – Action DY to obtain a second signature Laptop and outlook for clerk purchased £507.49 11. **Members Requests** Dreen Hill Drainage Dreen hill there are a number of drains flooding across only the road Skerrybrook bridge and the other side of Dreen Hill at Dreen Hill farm takes a drop in temperature to provide icy conditions which could lead to potential accidents. Action – DY to contact PCC regarding the drainage issues in Dreenhill **Closed Session 12.** Nothing raised 13. Meeting closed 21:00

Date of next Meetings:

4th December 2023 Zoom

- 2nd November 2023 Tiers Cross Chapel Schoolroom